Vienna Institute of Demography

Austrian Academy of Sciences

Wohllebengasse 12-14, 6th floor, 1040 Vienna, Austria phone +43 (0)1 515 81-7702 | fax +43 (0)1 515 81-7730

e-mail: vid@oeaw.ac.at

| Home |
|----------------------------|
| About the Institute |
| Research |
| Staff |
| VID Publications |
| News & Events |
| Job vacancies |
| Information for the Public |
| Links |



The Vienna Yearbook of Population Research 2008 online



Available as of 1 Dec 2008 more

Institutions and the transition to adulthood: Implications for fertility tempo in low-fertility settings

Journal: Vienna Yearbook of Population Research

Volume: 2008, pages 57-87

Publisher: Verlag der Österreichischen Akademie der Wissenschaften

DOI: 10.1553/populationyearbook2008s57

Ronald R. Rindfuss (1) and Sarah R. Brauner-Otto (1)

(1) (author of correspondence), East-West Center, 1601 East-West Road, Honolulu, HI, USA and Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina, CB# 8120, University Square, 123 West Franklin Street, Chapel Hill, NC, USA. Email: ron_rindfuss@unc.edu

(2) Carolina Population Center, University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC, USA.

Abstract

The number of countries experiencing very low fertility has been rising in recent years, garnering increasing academic, political and media attention. There is now widespread academic agreement that the postponement of fertility is a major contributing factor in the very low levels of fertility that have occurred, and yet most policy discussions have been devoted to increasing the numbers of children women have. We discuss factors in three institutions—the educational system, the labour market and the housing market—that may inadvertently have led to childbearing postponement. We highlight important components of the timing of childbearing, including its changing place within the transition to adulthood across countries and the significance of the demands of childbearing versus childrearing. Using illustrations from Europe, North America, Japan, Australia and New Zealand, we argue that the following all lead to younger childbearing: 1) an open education system whereby it is relatively easy to return to school after having dropped out for a while; 2) a shorter, smoother, easier school-to-work transition; 3) easier re-entry into the labour market after having taken time out for childrearing or any other reason; 4) greater capability of integrating childrearing into a career; 5) easier ability to obtain a mortgage with a moderately small down payment, moderately low interest rate and a long time period over which to repay the loan; and 6) easier ability to rent a dwelling unit at an affordable price. Conversely, reversing any or all of these factors would lead, other things being equal, to postponement of childbearing.

Full article